City of Seattle Request for Proposal 
Addendum 7
Updated on: 04/10/15

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #SCL-3411 titled Ross Powerhouse Bank 42 and 44 Replacement released on 02/23/15.  There is no change in the due date for proposals, which addendum 4 established as 05/05/15 4:00PM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	ADDENDUM 1

	1
	2/24/15
	2/27/15
	Can we offer only “Design, Manufacture, Delivery and Installation of Transformers with all the Specifications described herein (Ross Banks 42 and 44)” and do not include “removal and disposal of existing transformers”?
	No.  
However, the bidder can hire a sub-contractor to perform that work.
	No Change

	2
	2/24/15
	2/27/15
	Would you allow Proposers to attend the Pre-Proposal/Site Visit Conference with their Heavy Hauler?
	Yes,
 we encourage that.  The Heavy Hauler, and all other subcontractors, will also need to sign Non-disclosure agreements before they can view confidential drawings and documents.
	No Change

	3
	2/24/15
	2/27/15
	Any exceptions to the Terms and Conditions will be rejected as non-responsive?
	Bidders are advised to provide written objections which will be negotiated if awarded. Keep in mind that there are many terms which we as a government entity are bound to by law and they cannot be negotiated.
	No Change

	ADDENDUM 2

	4
	n/a
	3/2/15
	City Reminder and project summary
	Reminder:

Proposers must attend a mandatory site visit on March 17, 2015 and to submit a non-disclosure agreement at or before the site visit.   The site is located 2.5 – 3 hours drive northeast of Seattle.  Please RSVP.

The RFP includes:

•
Furnish F.O.B. Seattle City Light (SCL) Ross Powerhouse seven (7) generator step-up transformers rated 54/72/90 MVA, 242,000 GR.Y/139,700:13,800V, 60Hz, single phase, delta primary, grounded-wye secondary, with no-load tap changer 

•
Assemble and install six transformers, the seventh transformer will serve as a spare and will not be assembled; and

•
Remove and dispose of the six existing transformers. 
	No Change

	5
	3/2/15
	3/2/15
	Please help me with the Cost Estimate for Project # SCL-3411
	Estimated bid price is $12 million.
	No Change

	ADDENDUM 3

	6
	3/3/15
	3/4/15
	I thought the Inn was in Newhalem, but it is evidently in Marblemount.
	The location is Newhalem. The notes in the upper right corner of the map document provides the following additional driving instructions:

Continue another 14 miles to reach Newhalem. Near milepost 120 on State Route 20, turn right on Main St. A locomotive is parked at the corner. The Gorge Inn is the 2nd building on the left.
Here is a revised map document that  show these notes more prominently.


[image: image1.emf]Revised directions to  Gorge Inn.pdf


	Revision to driving directions.

	ADDENDUM 4

	7
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	What kind of cooling is preferred? 
Can the Vendor submit a proposal for a water cooled transformer?
	The City will accept an air cooled or water cooled proposal.

The existing site constraints and the Vendor’s manufacturing facilities may influence the type of cooling the Vendor wishes to propose.

The Vendor may propose an air cooled design, water cooled design or submit two proposals (one air, one water).

Information about the existing water cooled system is available in the drawing package posted on the City’s ftp site.

The temperature of the water available for cooling purposes will not exceed 15o C.  See Attachment 1 for more information.


[image: image2.emf]Add4 Att1 Water  Temp Data 2006-2014.pdf



	Scope revised to accept water cool solution as well as air cool solution.

	8
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	Evaluation Update
	Due to the City allowing vendors to submit proposals for a water cooled transformers as an alternative and/or option to the air cooled transformers as detailed in addendum item above, the evaluation process will be separated into 2 distinct categories so that the water cooled proposals are evaluated independent of the air cooled proposals. The evaluated scores for the water cooled solution will not be compared to those of the air cooled solution.  The city will award to the highest rated vendor in either of the 2 categories and reserves the right to choose which solution it feels is best for the City long term.


	Evaluation Update

	9
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	Please extend the deadline for questions date and the proposal due date by three weeks each.
	Ok.

The new deadline for question is April 21st.

The new date for sealed proposals due to the City is May 5th.


	Updated Schedule of events

	10
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	After the oil is removed from the existing transformer, who is responsible to remove the existing transformers?


	The Vendor is responsible to remove and dispose the existing transformers.
	Clarification

	11
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	Will SCL be present for witness testing?
	The Vendor shall invite the City to witness the testing of each of the seven transformers.

The City intends to be present for each.


	Clarification

	12
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	Are the existing conduits on the transformer deck sufficient for the new transformers?
	The City believes the existing number of conduits are sufficient for the new transformers due to the use of fiber optics.
	Clarification

	13
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	What are the dimensions of the base isolation units used to provide seismic control?

How tall are the base isolation units?
	The sketch SK-RC50122 shows the base isolation units and dimensions. The sketch is available in the drawings on the Owner’s FTP site. 

The height of the base isolation supports is expected to be approximately 12 inches. The supports are compressed under load and final height is dependent upon ultimate transformer weight.

	Clarification and New Information

	14
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	What is the best time of day to move transformers by barge?

How long does it to move the transformer by barge?

How long can transformers sit on the barge, i.e., can we load them the night before?


	The best time of day to move barges is in the early morning.  The lake gets windier in the afternoon, which makes the transformer delivery more difficult.

We estimate it will take a few hours.

Transformers may be loaded the night before.  The risk belongs to the Vendor.  The City temporarily assumes risk only when the barge is moving across Diablo Lake.


	Clarification

	15
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	Please provide more information about the barge landing sites.


	See Attachment #2.
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	Clarification

	16
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	What is the height restriction for the two tunnels between Newhalem and Diablo?
	Information on the tunnel height is presented in the Ross Transformer Delivery Study (March 2014) available on the Owner’s ftp site.  

The Vendor is responsible to confirm these dimensions with the Washington State Department of Transportation.


	Clarification

	17
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	Do the transformers have to be at the Ross PH by the June 20th 2016 and June 20th 2017 dates? 

This may make an inefficient delivery requiring two mobilizations.
	The City will allow delivery of the transformers to the project area (Seattle City Light Skagit Facility or the Thunder Arm Launch site) instead of the Ross Powerhouse by the June 20th 2016 and June 20th 2017 dates.
There is no revision to Section 6.1.1 of the specifications which state the conditions that must be met prior to taking the existing transformers out of service. 


	Clarification

	18
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	Why is the City issuing two purchase orders? 

When will the 2nd purchase order be issued?
	The City will issue two purchase orders so that the Vendor receives payment for progress on each bank.  This allows the Vendor to be paid more quickly.

The City anticipates issuing both purchase orders on the same date.


	Clarification

	19
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	Does the City require 100% bond?


	The City has reduced the bond requirement to 50% of the amount of the proposal.  


	Bond requirement reduction

	20
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	What staging areas are available near the powerhouse?
	The lawn area outside of the Ross Powerhouse is available;  it has sufficient space to temporarily store new and existing transformers. 


	Clarification

	21
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	What staging areas are available in the powerhouse?
	The Vendor will have use of the area between the delivery doors near the lawn area and the door to the transformer deck; this is the area south of Generator 41.  This area can be used for assembling/dis-assembling transformers, but it is not a transformer storage area.


	Clarification

	22
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	What is the maximum volume of oil for each of the new transformers?


	6,500 gallons
	Clarification

	23
	3/17/15
	3/26/15
	Regarding terms and conditions in Attachment #2 in the RFP: 

In Section 12, the clause of Cancellation of Orders, it states that "If the City cancels the order after production has begun for a non-standard or custom order, then the Vendor may charge the customer reasonable expenses incurred up until the date of the cancellation, that cannot be reasonably avoided or offset by the Vendor, not in any event to exceed 10% of the total value of the order."

 
	In Section 12, Cancellation of Orders, Revised to: If the City cancels the order within the first 30 days after production has begun for a non-standard or custom order, then the Vendor may charge the customer reasonable expenses incurred up until the date of the cancellation, that cannot be reasonably avoided or offset by the Vendor, not in any event to exceed 10% of the total value of the order. If the City cancels the order after 30 days of the beginning of production, the Vendor may charge the customer reasonable expenses not to exceed actual costs that cannot be avoided or offset by Vendor.

	Cancellation term change/update

	24
	3/23/15
	3/26/15
	The spec calls for wheels on the transformers so the existing track system on the powerhouse deck can be utilized for moving the transformers.  The existing transformers are set with the wheels in place.  I believe the project manager stated during the conference that they would accept a design where the wheels are removed once the transformer is moved onto the pad.  Please confirm this.


	Yes, the Owner will accept a design where the wheels are removed once the transformer is moved onto the pad. 
	Clarification

	25
	3/23/15
	3/26/15
	The spec asks for a ONAN/ONAF/OFAF unit.  I believe the engineer mentioned during the conference that Seattle is open to other cooling designs.  Please confirm this.


	See response to question 7.
	

	26
	3/23/15
	3/26/15
	Seismic base plates will be placed on the existing pads after the old transformers are moved out.  Are there approximate dimensions available for this base plate? 
	See response to question 13.
	

	ADDENDUM 5

	27
	n/a
	3/31/15
	n/a
	The Owner has modified the technical specifications.  See attachment 
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	Changes to RFP



	28
	3/20/15
	3/31/15
	  Who is responsible for the removal and replacement of the oil containment in front of the transformers? 


	Seattle City Light will remove and replace the existing concrete oil containment in front of the transformers.
	Clarification

	29
	3/20/15
	3/31/15
	Will SCL accept a water cooled design providing a higher efficiency and needing less space?
	See reply to question #7 
	Clarification

	30
	3/20/15
	3/31/15
	Will SCL remove the lightning arrestors in front of the transformers?


	No. The removal of the surge arresters and their supports is the responsibility of the Seller.
	Clarification

	31
	3/23/15
	3/31/15
	Will SCL remove the gratings and install the rail inserts at the gate openings in front of the transformers?


	Yes, SCL will remove gratings and install rail inserts in front of the transformers.
	Clarification

	32
	3/23/15
	3/31/15
	Can the old transformers be removed from site prior to energizing the new ones?
	Yes
	Clarification

	33
	3/23/15
	3/31/15
	What are the high and low ambient temperatures at Ross.
	For water temperatures see reply to question 7.

For air temperatures, see attachment 
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	Clarification

	34
	3/24/15
	3/31/15
	Can you provide more information about how the isophase-to-transformer connection is made?


	See attachment for a  photo of the primary bushing of one of the existing transformers. The isophase enclosure is shown [half] removed. The connection at top of the bushing to the isophase bus will be via flexible conductive straps. See section 10.9.12 in the Specifications.
	

	35
	3/25/15
	3/31/15
	Does the Seller have to provide wheels?
	 No.  However, if the Seller chooses to utilize the transfer track for ease in moving the transformer(s), the wheels shall be manufactured per Specification 3556, Section 10.9.7.1 to ensure compatibility with the track system. 
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	Clarification

	36
	3/26/15
	3/31/15
	Please confirm that the city owned barge with operator be available (with or without cost) to assist transportation of equipment to include vacuum processing trailer, generator, fuel tanks, tool truck, boom truck, fork lift, oil tanker, office trailer, honey bucket, etc. 
	Yes, the City owned barge, tug and crew will be available without cost to assist with all transportation needs.
	Clarification

	37
	3/26/15
	3/31/15
	Will the existing Power House oil storage system be available for use?
	Yes.
	Clarification

	38
	3/26/15
	3/31/15
	Will there be any available power onsite to operate equipment – if so, at what voltage and current limitations?  


	Yes, power is available.  Details will be provided in the next addendum.
	Clarification

	39
	3/27/15
	3/31/15
	We request that a team member from our firm make a site visit to the Ross Powerhouse in reference to SCL 3411. Our agents did the initial pre bid walkthrough; however, we would like to visit to take measurements and additional photos in order to calculate our most competitive bid. We would appreciate being able visit as soon as you can schedule.  


	The Owner will provide an additional, optional site visit on Thursday April 9th at 9:30.  The meeting location is the same as the site visit, Gorge Inn.
You must RSVP to Presley.palmer@seattle.gov by 3 pm April 8th.

The Owner will provide an escort, but no information will be provided and no questions will be taken during the optional visit.  
	Clarification

	40


	3/27/15
	3/31/15
	After reading the specification and especially after visiting the site, it is evident that transportation is the key for this project. Would the City consider an alternate design where the Bidder would disassemble the transformer, transport the coil, core, tank and other equipment separately and re-assemble it on site. For that purpose the Bidder would build a clean room on site.
	For the purpose of bidding, the answer is no, transformers must arrive pre-assembled.

However, after award, the successful Bidder could propose this scenario for the Owner’s consideration.  The conditions listed in section 6.10 of the specifications would apply.
	Clarification

	Addendum 6

	41
	3/25/15
	4/8/15
	The specifications says: “The spare transformer will not be assembled.” However, it does not say anything about the oil requirements. Do we need to supply oil for the spare unit? If so, do we need to supply additional oil for the radiators that will be stored separately?


	Oil for the spare unit is required.

Oil for the radiators or other appurtenances stored separately are not required.
	

	42
	3/25/15
	4/8/15
	There is not enough space for the required cooling system of ONAN/ONAF/OFAF, and also due to the location of conduits coming off the floor.  We have three questions related to cooling system: 

A) Can we provide a water cooled transformer ODWF?

B) Can we provide ONAN/ODAF/ODAF?

C) Can just an ODAF be acceptable?


	A) Yes.

B) Yes.

C)  No.


	

	43
	3/25/15
	4/8/15
	If any cooling system above is acceptable, do we really need to provide a proposal for ONAN/ONAF/OFAF? It will be a waste of time since it will not fit in the available space.


	No. A proposal for a transformer that doesn’t fit in the available space is a waste of everyone’s time.
	

	44
	4/3/15
	4/8/15
	With reference to your specification clause 10.6. CORE and max flux density: “The core shall be designed so that the flux density does not exceed 1.7 Tesla at 110% of nominal voltage.” In practice, this will have a big impact of the size of the transformers because it has to be designed for 1.7/1.1  = 1.55 T at rated voltage which is a very low value. It will have an impact of the size of the core and also the losses when the transformers grow bigger. Considering the modern type of electromagnetic steel being used today we would strongly recommend an allowance of at least 1.7 T at rated voltage.  Please kindly re-check your requirement and confirm.
	The Owner will allow an increase to the maximum flux density of the core to a value of 1.7 Tesla at rated voltage and frequency (equivalent to 1.87 Tesla at 110% of nominal voltage) provided that the Proposer can adequately demonstrate that the saturation flux density of the steel sheets to be installed as the core of transformer will not saturate under continuous duty at the 110% of nominal voltage.
	

	45
	4/3/15
	4/8/15
	4.3.4.b Barge Transport:  We understand that once the Seller places the transformers onto the City’s barge for delivery at Ross Dam SCL will take temporary ownership.  Will SCL be responsible for the securement of the transformers on the barge once the seller loads?  Or does the seller need to secure the transformers to the City’s barge?
	The Seller must secure the transformers on the barge in the manner they deem appropriate.  
	

	46
	4/3/15
	4/8/15
	4. SHIPPING: "The Seller shall be responsible for the following: C. Unloading the equipment at the point of delivery, specifically to the transformer deck.   What are the loading restrictions on the transformer deck?
	See specification document D-17286 Powerhouse Structure Structural Design Data


	

	ADDENDUM 7

	47
	4/10/15
	4/10/15
	Specification Section 2.1 Schedule states, “Removal of existing transformers within 4 weeks of energizing new transformers.”  Please confirm that it is OK to remove the existing transformers before the new ones are energized.
	Yes, it is OK to remove the existing transformers prior to energizing the new ones.

	Replace the final bullet of Specification 3556 Section 2.1, “Removal of existing transformers within 4 weeks of energizing new transformers” with “Removal of existing transformers from the Owner’s property no later than 4 weeks after energizing new transformers.”
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Water Year* Min. Temp. (°C) Max. Temp. (°C) Mean Temp. (°C) Min. Temp. (°F) Max. Temp. (°F) Mean Temp. (°F)
2006 3.8 13.3 7.7 38.8 55.9 45.9
2007 3.2 11.5 7.3 37.8 52.7 45.1
2008 3.5 10.6 6.9 38.3 51.1 44.4
2009 2.8 11.4 7.3 37.0 52.5 45.1
2010 4.4 11.2 7.6 39.9 52.2 45.7
2011 3.2 11.2 7.2 37.8 52.2 45.0
2012 3.4 11.5 7.2 38.1 52.7 45.0
2013 4.3 11.3 7.7 39.7 52.3 45.9
2014 3.3 11.5 7.6 37.9 52.7 45.7
AVG. 3.5 11.5 7.4 38.4 52.7 45.3


Skagit River at Newhalem, WA.- Puget Sound Basin, Upper Skagit Subbasin


*Water year ends on Sept. 30th


Source: United States Geological Survey (USGS)
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/wys_rpt/?site_no=12178000&agency_cd=USGS






City of Seattle Request for Proposal 

RFP SCL-3411 Addendum 5 Attachment 3

Updated on: 03/30/15





The following changes have been made to Specification No 3556 which is part of the SCL-3411 Request for Proposal for Ross Powerhouse Transformer Banks 42 and 44 Replacement:



10.2.1 AND 10.3 Insulation Class and Impulse Levels – Replace 110 kV BIL (basic impulse level) of the

high voltage neutral winding with 150 kV BIL.



10.9.11.1 Primary Bushing CT’s – Replace “One 8000:5 ampere multi‐ratio bushing‐type current

transformer…” with two 8000:5 ampere multi‐ratio bushing‐type current transformers. The second CT

shall also be C800 accuracy class, have a continuous thermal current rating of 2.0, and be manufactured

in accordance with IEEE Std. C57.13‐2008.



10.9.18.1 General – Append to paragraph 2: “All penetrations to the main control cabinet shall be made

with water tight fittings.”



10.9.18.1 General – Append to paragraph 3: “All conduits and raceways, including connectors and

fittings shall be approved by Underwriter’s Laboratories (UL).”



10.9.19.1 Resistance Temperature Devices (RTD’s) – Append to paragraph 2: “All RTD leads shall

terminate at a disconnecting type terminal block and be capable of being shorted for high voltage

testing.”



10.9.19.1 Resistance Temperature Devices (RTD’s)– Append to paragraph 3: “the current transformer

for the thermowell heater shall have the ability to be shorted at its first termination.”



10.9.20.1 Terminal Blocks – Replace “type UGSK/S” with “RTO5 bolt connection terminal blocks with

shorting kit for current transformers.”



10.9.20.2 Wiring – Append to paragraph 1: “all wiring shall be identified with permanently affixed heat

shrunk cable markers or wire tags that correspond to the wiring drawings provided.



11.1.13 Insulation Power Factor Tests – Append to paragraph 1: “This test shall be performed again

following final assembly and oil processing at Ross Powerhouse. The tests shall be compared to identify

any changes in the transformers during shipment.”
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RFP SCL 3411: Ross Powerhouse Bank 42 and 44 Replacment
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Existing iso-phase to transformer connection
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Ross Bank 42 & 44 Delivery 
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• Map showing Thunder Arm temporary barge landing 
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• Plan view of Thunder Arm improvements 


• Image of a truck with heavy load on a flexifloat 
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Random Internet photo of truck carrying a large heavy item on a 


flexifloat.  See Owner provided sketches on the ftp site for information 


about the Owner’s flexifloat. 







Random internet photo of a Goldhofer 


driving onto a barge 







Gravity block 


wall – ~60-ft 


10 - Micro piles  


~ 30-ft deep 


Ross Rockslide Barge Landing – final 


design 


Artist rendition. Not to scale.  During typical lake levels, much of 


the wall and landing would be under water.   


Pre-cast panels  
Mooring bollard 


Hand rail 
8- Micro piles ~ 


60-ft deep 


MSE Wall ~30-


ft 


Rock fence ~200-


ft 






_1486974376.pdf


woelfec

Typewritten Text

NOTE:  Continue another 14 miles on State Route 20 to reach Seattle City Light's town of Newhalem.  Near mile post 120, turn right at Main St.  There is a locomotive parked on the corner.  The Gorge Inn is the second building on the left.  














